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METHODIST COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY
Affiliated to Osmania University, - College Code — 1607

Ref: MCET/CA/040 Date: 12-10-2019

CERTIFICATE OF APPRECIATION

This is to certify that Dr. B Krishna Kumar, Professor Department of Electronics
& Communication Engineering for extending the expertise as a REVIEWER in the
peer review of research papers submitted for International Conference on Science
Engineering and Technology, during 27" to 28" Sept 2019 in Pallavi Engineering
College. The Management, Director, Principal, Dean Engineering, HOD would like to

place on record their appreciation.

L N %4.4‘

r
PRINCIPAL / DIRECTOR




Fw: Honorable invitation to join as a Orgainizing committee
member ICSET-19,Telangana.

krishnakumar bhagyanagar 1:31 PM (1 hour ago)
to me

—-- Forwarded message —--

From: Icset Conference =infoi@iczet.co.in=

To: “krshnavishnuZ004@vahoo_coin” <krishnavishnu2004@E@yahoo co.in=

Sent: Thursday, 8 August, 2019, 121419 PM IST

Subject: Honorable invitation to join as a Orgainizing committee member ICSET-19, Telangana.

Pallavi Engineering College welcomes you to ICSET-19 Conference.

Dear Faculty,
Greetings from ICSET-19!!!

We are glad to mform vou that ‘Intermational Conferemce on Science Engineering and
Technology(ICSET-19) is going to be held during 27th-28th September 2019 in PaBlavi
Engineering College. Nagole, Hyderabad in asscociation with Institute For Engineering
Research And Publication(IFERP)

IFERT cordially invites you to join us and be a part of owr list of Organizing Committee Members
for this conference. The scientific program will consist of a rich mix of formats ranging from
kevnote sessions featuring many well-known & thought-provoking speakers to intense and highly
interactive discussion sessions.

Beinz a world-class expert capable of providing deep msights into the latest developments in the
field of science, engmeering & technology, we are honored to invite you as an Organizing
Committee Member for ICSET-19. We would really be pleased to hear your acceptance for the
event at the earliest.

Your Contributions in this field are remarkable, unforgettable & inspirational to yvoung scientists.

To know more about Conference: http:/ficset.co.infindex.php
Please feel free to contact us for any information

Sincerely,

Bharkavi

Conference coordinator
nfoi@icset.coin

+91- 80159 99748



